

6/21/2022
Minutes

All documents can be found in the shared Rialto WG Google drive, which can be accessed here:

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1AvjsyK6lcmnnBcEAQ4eyiwcOGOivJTrr?usp=sharing>

- Welcome to new members! Rami Attebury
- Steering Committee updates? (Pascal/Knut)
- Conference planning and presentations (Alison and Ian)
 - ELUNA - deadline is June 20, 2022, online
 - IGeLU - deadline is June 17, 2022, hybrid - call has been extended
 - One presentation proposal going over a new implementation of Rialto. In-person.
 - Still looking for people to speak at either event; Have posted several times on listservs but have not received a lot of responses.
- Web presence for ELUNA & IGeLU - updates?
 - Group members still need access to the platform.
- Rialto's presence on other WGs
 - Content WG - Jennifer Carroll
 -
 - Analytics WG - Jennifer Mezick
 -
 - Leganto WG - Elize Rowan, updates
 -
 - Alma WG - Joe Ferguson
 -
 - CDI Advisory group - Pascal
 -
- More members -
 - Searching for Selectors
 -
 - Also a presentation and lunch @ALA for more members
- New business
 - What digital content does PWG want to see added to Rialto?
 - How does the PWG see data sets working in Rialto?
 - How would the PWG like to see DDA develop further/improve?
 - AHA migration (replacement for the NERS system) -

- Rialto is one of the first products to migrate later this year/first half of 2023
- Will learn more in July after Steering Committee reviews migration details/timeline
- Risan Asbjørn (asbjorn.risan@sikt.no) or Dale Poulter (dale.poulter@vanderbilt.edu) coordinating process with products
- Updates from meeting with Yuval if time